From: Arias, Arthur

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Cliff Brunson; Shelly Tucker; Becky Haskell; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: Re: COG Loco Hills SWD - Delineation Workplan

Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:58:34 AM

BLM approves the delineation work plan. Keep us informed when the work has been
completed... Thank You....

Arthur Arias
aaarias@blm.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management,Carlsbad Field Office

575-234-6230 Cell 575-499-3378

On Tue, Dec 19, 2017 at 10:36 AM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. Brunson:

This release was issued a 1RP-4493 on February 24, 2017. See attachment.

One question: was the water table tagged at 65 ft. bgs for SB1?

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4493.
Confirmation sidewall samples tested for BTEX, TPH extended, and chlorides are required.
In the remediation report, please include an appropriately scaled map with the release point
and confirmation sample locations demarcated with GPS coordinates.

Like approval from BLM required.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

575-393-6161 x113
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve
the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: CIliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 1:51 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; aaarias@blm.gov; Shelly Tucker

<stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Becky Haskell <rhaskell@concho.com>; Ken Swinney

<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>;
Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: COG Loco Hills SWD - Delineation Workplan

Olivia, Art, and Shelly,

Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Loco
Hills SWD Pipeline release site. COG is requesting that you review this plan and is looking
forward to both the OCD’s and BLM’s approval.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEl, CRS
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President

BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling
instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly
prohibited.
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